From: <redacted>

Sent: 19 July 2011 11:07

To: <redacted>

Subject: RE: RESTRICTED - Submission re S28 Authority (Data Protection Act 1998) to grant the
Metropolitan Police Service access to data from Low Emission Zone ANPR cameras

<redacted>
Indeed, will you have the S28 with you, we could do a hand-over then if it suits.

<redacted>

From: <redacted>

Sent: 19 July 2011 09:59

To: <redacted>

Subject: RE: RESTRICTED - Submission re S28 Authority (Data Protection Act 1998) to grant the
Metropolitan Police Service access to data from Low Emission Zone ANPR cameras

<redacted>

| am over at New King’s Beam tomorrow for the ANPR Programme Board so expect
to see you there.

Coffee afterwards sounds good to me
<redacted>

From: <redacted>

Sent: 19 July 2011 09:30

To: <redacted>

Subject: RE: RESTRICTED - Submission re S28 Authority (Data Protection Act 1998) to grant the
Metropolitan Police Service access to data from Low Emission Zone ANPR cameras

<redacted>

Excellent news. Haven't had much of that round here lately.

When can we retrieve said document?

I am running around like a mad thing today on a job, and tomorrow, so may need to delegate the
footwork on this but look forward to buying you a coffee to celebrate this step forward and perhaps
have a few words about future issues. Hopefully that won't get either of us into trouble.

If you copy any advice re collection into<redacted> that would help as | won't be back at the yard for
hours.

regards and thanks again,

<redacted>




From: <redacted>

Sent: 19 July 2011 09:25

To: <redacted>

Subject: FW: RESTRICTED - Submission re S28 Authority (Data Protection Act 1998) to grant the
Metropolitan Police Service access to data from Low Emission Zone ANPR cameras

<redacted>
Good news!
<redacted>

From: <redacted>
Sent: 18 July 2011 19:55
To: <redacted>

Cc: <redacted>

Subject: RE: RESTRICTED - Submission re S28 Authority (Data Protection Act 1998) to grant the
Metropolitan Police Service access to data from Low Emission Zone ANPR cameras

<redacted>

The Home Secretary has seen your submission and agreed your recommendations.
| have the signed certificate, so | would be grateful if you could please collect this
tomorrow.

Many thanks,
<redacted>

From: <redacted>

Sent: 12 July 2011 13:41

To: <redacted>

Cc: <redacted>

Subject: RESTRICTED - Submission re S28 Authority (Data Protection Act 1998) to grant the
Metropolitan Police Service access to data from Low Emission Zone ANPR cameras

Please find submission attached.
Do call me if you need to discuss

With thanks and kind regards
<redacted>
<redacted>

Policing Powers and Protection Unit
Crime and Policing Group

Home Office

5th Floor, Fry Building

2 Marsham Street

London SW1P 4DF

telephone <redacted>



